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To: Amy Prime < GRO > "Matthew. LentonQ GRO
i GRO "Legal Defencg GRO
GRO 3
Cc: Andrew Parsons | GRO >

Subject: RE: Privileged - KEL entries [BD-4A. FID26896945]
Date: Tue, 2 Jan 2018 16:07:45 +0000
Importance: Normal
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Amy

We can send the printouts electronically by printing to pdf or file. I will check if we can produce an index
electronically but it can be misleading.

Pete

Pete Newsome
Account Manager

Post Office Account, Fujitsu UK&I

Tel GRO

E-Mail:i GRO

Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com
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From: Amy Prime [mailto] GRO

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Newsome, Pete < GRO i Lenton, Matthew

4 GRO >: Defence Legal (Chris Jay,) < GRO
Cc: Andrew Parsons! GRO > '

Subject: RE: Privileged - KEL entries [BD-4A.FID26896945]

Pete, Matthew

Thank you for the below.

Whilst | think Jason would like to be provided with some further KEL entries, | am not sure that he knows which ones
he would like to see. To avoid Freeths requesting the entirety of the KEL, is there a way to generate an index of the
KEL from which Jason can the entries he would like to be provided with?

Also, is there any way to electronically provide KEL entries rather than a printout?
If it would be easier to discuss this on a call please let me know.

Many thanks

Amy

Amy Prime
Solicitor
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

d:
m
* GRO
e:
WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND
DICKINSON v QO
From: pete.newsome GRO K [mailto:i GRO

Sent: 02 January 2018 11:40
To: Matthew.Lenton:
Cc: Andrew Parsons
Subject: RE: Privileged - KEL entries [BD-4A.FID26896945]

"I Amy Prime; Legal.Defence! GRO g

Amy
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And a happy new year from me too.

We gave printouts of the KELs requested by Jason on the day. We would be happy to supply others if he has
the details.

However we did not cover the KELs relating to the pre 2010 period of Horizon operation due to time and
technical issues explained to Jason at the time. We could issue printouts of these requests as part of a repeat
the face to face exercise.

Hope this answers the question

Pete

Pete Newsome
Account Manager
Post Office Account, Fujitsu UK&I
. GRO |

E-Mail:] GRO ;

Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com

Web: uk.fujitsu.com
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From: Lenton, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 11:03 AM
To: Amy Prime < GRO &; Newsome, Pete < GRO >: Defence
Legal (Chris Jay,) <i GRO
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Cec: Andrew Parsons 1 GRO
Subject: RE: Pr1v11eged KEL entries [BD-4A. FID26896945]

Amy,

Lovely break, thanks, happy new year to you.

[ will need to leave your questions regarding KELs to Pete, but to address your question about metadata in
the documents from Dimensions which have been uploaded: by metadata, I assume you are referring to
“Document Properties” including the stats on when a file was created, modified, etc.; the documents are in
the same state as they were downloaded, no cleaning up has been done, so any such metadata that was
present in the document when in Dimensions will still be there.

Matthew Lenton
Post Office Account Document Manager

Business & Application Services

Fujitsu

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN

Phonei GRO i

Email GRO

Web: https://www.fujitsu.com/global/

From: Amy Prime [mailto:} GRO

Sent: 28 December 2017 11:25

To: Lenton, Matthew < GRO > Newsome, Pete

< T >; Defence Legal (Chrls Jay,) < GRO >
C¢: Andrew Parsons < GRO

Subject: Privileged - KEL entries [BD-4A. FID26896945]

Hi Matthew, Pete

| hope you both had a lovely Christmas.

We had a meeting with Freeths last week and they mentioned that Jason Coyne would like to be provided with some
of the KEL entries. Please could you let us know if you have any concerns with providing these to Jason and, so as
we can narrow the number of entries requested, is it possible to provide us with an index of the KEL entries (both
current and historic) so as Jason can choose the ones which he believes to be relevant?

In relation to providing these entries to him, we explained to Freeths that extracting the KEL entries is not a simple
process and depending on how many Jason requests it may be difficult to do so in a manner which keeps the entries
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metadata intact. | think when you have previously provided us with KEL entries these have been screenshots. Do you
have a method for extracting the entries in a way which maintains the metadata?

Also, | believe that the documents which have been extracted from Dimensions and uploaded to our HighQ site still
have their metadata intact but please could you confirm this?

Kind regards

Amy

Amy Prime
Solicitor
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

GRO

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND
DICKINSON v QO
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The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may ally privileged and protected by law matthew.lenton! GRO pnly is authorised to
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not matthew.lenton{ ™™ "~jlease notify amy.prime¢__ _GRO i as soon as possible and delete any copies.
Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out yourown virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.
This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered

office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open toinspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an
employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing
services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of,
nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see
www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited (registered in England No
96056); Fujitsu EMEA PLC (registered in England No 2216100) both with registered offices at: 22 Baker
Street, London W1U 3BW; PFU (EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652) and Fujitsu
Laboratories of Europe Limited (registered in England No. 4153469) both with registered offices at: Hayes
Park Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and
may be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it
is virus-free.
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